DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS 316TH WING (AFDW)
ANDREWS AIR FORCE BASE, MARYLAND 20762

2 October 2009

316 WG/ HC
1345 West Perimeter Drive
Andrews AFB, MD 20762

Dr. Tony Perkins
Family Research Council

(b)(8)

Dear Dr. Tony Perkins;

On behalf of the 316™ Wing Joint Base Andrews Naval Air Facility Maryland, I invite
you to be our keynote speaker at the 2010 National Prayer Luncheon. This year’s theme is
“Getting Back to the Basics”. As you know, our country was founded on the basics of honoring
God, and our military core values herald and reflect these basic principles. The annual Prayer
Luncheon gives us the opportunity to refocus on these Divine and “basic” principles, helping to
ensure that our country’s legacy will proudly continue.

Sir, it would be a great honor for our community if you would accept our humble
invitation and share with us some of the basic principles that have guided you along the way.
Tentatively, we have set aside February 11, 25, 2010, as possible dates, but if you are willing and
able to speak, we will adjust the date at your convenience.

_ b)(6
Please feel free to contact me at( 1 to

answer any additional questions. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

(b)(8)

Ch, Capt, USAF

Protestant Chaplain




tw 2010 National Prayer Luncheon

‘(b)(G)

From: Capt USAF 316 WG/HC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 10:42 AM

To: (b)(6) .
USAF 316 WG/HC

Subject: Fw: 2010 National Prayer Luncheon

Categories: Red Category

Good morning to all,
our guest Speaker for the National Prayer Breakfast will be Tony Perkins from

the Family Research Council. The date he selected is Feb 25, 2009. I will
Tet the CC exec know so it can be solidified on his calendar and Club Andrews.

I thought it best to go with the for sure thing as the date is fast
approaching.

God bless you.

(b)(6)

————— riainal Meccane-----

From: [(®)© |
Sent: T ‘ :

To: |(b)6)

SuBJect: RE: 2010 National Prayer tuncheon

I received your voicemail message and I will plan on him joining you. As the
date approaches, we can touch base on the logistics.

Sincerealv

(b)(8)

Executive Assistant to the President

amil search il
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
>>>
11/10/2009 7:39 AM >>>

we are very much interested! I am so sorry that I have missed your messages.
I have been out of town and office a Tot. Please let Mr. Tony Perkins know
that we_are honored! I have a dental appointment but as soon as I get back I
will call your office. God bless you.

(b)(6)

————— iaid 858300 -————~

From: |(P)6)

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:21 pPMm

To: [06) - 2 |
Ssubject: 2010 National Prayer Luncheon

(b)(6)

I wanted to follow up on the messages that I have been leaving with staff in
Page 1




FW 2010 National Prayer Luncheon
your office. I have called a couple of times regarding the 2010 National
Prayer Luncheon, but am concerned that you may not have gotten those since I
have not been able to reach you.

Ton¥ Perkins would be available to speak on February 25, 2010 if you would
still be interested in having him speak. Please just Tet me know.

Thank you for your work and service.

Sincerely,

(b)(8)

(b)(8)

Executive Assistant to the President

Family Research Council
(b)(6)

Page 2
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b)(6
From: ©1e
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 4:09 PM
To: (b)(6)
Cc:
Subject: RE: RE National Prayer Breakfast
Attachments: Reauestina 316 WG-CC Host or Speak at Events.doc
Signed By: (B)(6)
Hi,

We would accept a package with the info in it (please see the attached
guidance), but if you really want to sit down with him, he's free at 1030
next Tuesday, 15 Dec. Would that work, please?

Thanks

----- Original Messagp-----

From'vaa

Sent: Wednesday, December 69, 2009 8:48 AM
To: |®)6)

Cc:

WG/HC
Subject: RE National Prayer Breakfast

(b)(8)

I need to get on the boss's calendar for a few minutes to present to him the
speaker for the national prayer luncheon on 25 Feb. His name is Tony Perkins
of the Family Research Council. We thought with the theme of the Year of the

Military Family it would be a good choice

Thanks
(b)(8)

(b)(8)

Wing Chaplain

316 AW/HC

(b)(8)

Under the Privacy Act of 1974, you must safeguard all Privacy Act

‘. 1



information reflected in this e-mail and, if applicable, all attachments.
Disclosure of information is IAW AFI 33-119, AFI 33-332, AFI 33-219, DOD

5400.7, and it is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY



DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS 316TH WING (AFDW)

29 Jan 2010

Chalain L1 Col e ]

Dr. Tony Perkins

President, Familv Research Council
(b)(6)

Dear Mr. Perkins

I'wish to thank you for accepting our initial invitation to speak at our National Prayer
Luncheon on February 25th, however we must rescind the invitation due to statements posted on
the Family Research Council website which are incompatible in our role as military members
who serve our clected officials and our Commander in Chief.

As a former Marine Officer, I'm sure you understand the situation in which we find
ourselves. As military members we are sworn to support our Commander in Chief, and are
forbidden to make or support statements which run counter to our roles as members of the

Armed Forces.

Sincerely
(b)(6)

(b)(8)
316 Wing Chaplain




From: ‘(b)(s) ‘
Sent: Fridav. January 29, 2010 4:43 PM

To: (b)(6)

Subject: Phone Call this morning

This morning about 0900-1000 I received a call from a lady in regards to our NPL speaker Tony
Perkins. She said she was going to call the Prince Georges County Executive and her
congressman as soon as she got off the phone. She was very upset and would not allow me to
get a word in. I then told her I would get our Senior Protestant Chaplain on the phone for
her as soon as possible. spoke with her after that.



(b)(8)

lo

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, Januarv 29. 2010 8:58 AM
To: ®)6) , o
Subject: : :
Signed By: (b)(®)
Make it 0930
————— Nricinal Maccagoaeo__
_|(b)®)
From:
Sent: Friday, January 29, 20106 8:57 AM
To:|®)®)

Subject: RE: speaker

Be right over sir...

Sent: Frida Januarv 29 :
To: |(P)X6)

Subject: speaker

Chaplain, can you stop by this morning to discuss the prayer breakfast
speaker? thanks



(b)(8)

& F
(b)(6)

From: ‘

nt: i
?g. ¢ (b)(6)

e (b)(6)
Subject:
Signed By:

Will do sir. Thank you

Chaplain, after a second look, I'd say we don't need to get specific on the
quotes and just highlight the incompatibilities as you do in paragraph 1.
If he asks for more detail, we can pass that on to him.

————— Original Message-----

From: ®®

Sent: Fridav, January 29, 2010 11:07 AM
To: ®)E)

Subject:

(b)(8)

‘me) ‘was just over to discuss the prayer luncheon, unfortunately
while he will be attending, he will be unable to speak. We are actively
working other speakers. Attached is a draft letter I propose to send to Mr.
Perkins.

Gary

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
1



(b)(8)

From: :
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2010 2:29 PM
To: (b)(6)

Subject: I
Attachments: perkins
Signed By: (b)(6)

(b)(8)

For your review sir

----- Nricinal Moccagn.-__.

(b)(6)
omJ

Sen(@@) . :
To: b))

Subject:(

Chaplain, after a second look, I'd say we don't need to get specific on the
quotes and just highlight the incompatibilities as you do in paragraph 1.
If he asks for more detail, we can pass that on to him.

niainal Maccaon

(b)(8)

From:

Sent: Friday, January 29, 20610 11:07 AM
To: |®)X® |

Subject:bx®

—~

Sir, ik __|was just over to discuss the prayer luncheon, unfortunately
while he will be attending, he will be unable to speak. We are actively
working other speakers. Attached is a draft letter I propose to send to Mr.

Perkins.

Wing Chaplain

316 AW/HC

Iz

Under the Privacy Act of 1974, you must safeguard all Privacy Act

information reflected in this e-mail and, if applicable, all attachments.



(b)(8)

(b)(6)
From: Y ,
Sent: i
To: (b)(®)
Subject: ISSUE
Pastor,

General/®®  Icame by a few moments ago and asked me to go to www.frc.org. That is the
website for Mr. Tony Perkins who is to speak at the National Prayer Luncheon on 25 February

2010. The webpage has numerous Obama issues to which the organization is opposed. The
organization can oppose initiatives, but the Command-in-Chief is named.

CONCERN: Suppose the media gets a hold of this story.

AFDW has a Commander’s Call at 0900, but I will make contact with you after we return. Thank
you.

God Bless,
(b)(®)

(b)(8)

13






